Dear Medical Marijuana Patient/Caregiver,

The Department of Health is committed to ensuring that the Medical Marijuana Program is operating appropriately and effectively. As you know, the Department recently conducted a statewide review of all vaporized medical marijuana products containing added ingredients. After finishing this review, the Department has determined that certain vaporized medical marijuana products containing some added ingredients have not been approved for inhalation by the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA).

Although some of these added ingredients may be considered safe in other non-inhaled products, patient safety is the top priority of the Medical Marijuana Program. Therefore, the Department has issued mandatory recall for all affected vaporized products. The lists of affected products and added ingredients are posted on our website at www.medicalmarijuana.pa.gov.

If you have previously used these recalled products, please consult with the medical professional at the dispensary to help identify which alternative products may be appropriate for you. We are committed to your continued access to safe and effective medical marijuana products.

PA Department of Health | Office of Medical Marijuana